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VIA HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: REQUEST TO DISMISS
Modification of License Application
WLVM(FM), Mobile, Alabama (FIN:70657)
FCC File No. BMLED-20120313ABW ___

Dear Ms. Dortch:

MAY 14 7fl1?
Federa' Communigotions Commission

Oflco of the Secretary

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation ("EMF"), approved assignee of
WLVM(FM), Mobile, Alabama, this letter is to request the dismissal of the above-referenced
application for a modification of license application to convert WLVM to noncommercial status
and concomitant main studio waiver request.

On February 17, 2012 an application was filed seeking Commission consent to the
voluntary assignment of license of WLVM(FM), Mobile, Alabama from WABB-FM, Inc. to
EMF. See FCC File No. BALH-20120217AAT. Soon thereafter, on March 13, 2012, EMF filed
the above-referenced modification of license application to convert WLVM to noncommercial
status and also requested a main studio waiver. The assignment application was granted on May
2, 2012 and the Form 732 authorization included a grant of the above-captioned application
along with main studio waiver, both contingent upon consummation. EMF hereby requests a
dismissal of the above-captioned application and main studio waiver, and requests reissuance of
the Form 732 authorization to exclude the grant language related to the above-captioned
application.

Upon consummation, EMF plans to operate WLVM as a commercial station with a main
studio that complies the Commission's rules. Therefore, EMF also hereby amends the
Assignee's portion of the WLVM assignment application (FCC File No. BALH-20120217AAT)
to revise the necessary certifications, see Exhibit A.

Accordingly, EMF requests that the Commission dismiss the above-referenced WLVM
license application and reissue the Form 732 authorization related to the WLVM assignment
application removing all references to the above-captioned application.
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Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully

A.'Ross

cc: Victoria Nance - FCC



EXHIBIT A

EMF hereby amends FCC File No. BALH-20120217AAT, Section III as follows:

Item 6(b), Exhibit 17 should read as follows:

EDUCATIONAL MEDIA FOUNDATION ('EMF') IS THE LICENSEE OR PERMITTEE OF
NONCOMMERCIAL EDUCATIONAL STATIONS THROUGHOUT THE UNITED STATES.
SEE ATTACHED NONCOMMERCIAL EDUCATIONAL CERTIFICATION AND SECTION
II OF FCC FORM 340.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 73.3555(a)(1)(iv), EVEN IN THE MOST RESTRICTED
MARKET, AN APPLICANT MAY OWN 5 COMMERCIAL RADIO STATIONS IN TOTAL
AND NOT MORE THAN 3 IN THE SAME SERVICE. UPON CONSUMMATION, WLVM
WILL BE THE ONLY COMMERCTAL RADIO STATION LICENSED TO EMF,
THEREFORE, EMF COMPLIES WITH THE COMMISSION'S MULTIPLE OWNERSHIP
RULES.
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